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From: Eudy, Michael
Sent: Wednesday, March 09, 2011 2:34 PM
To: Bill Mookhoek; Elton, Loree; Chappell, Coley
Cc: Wunder, George; Tonacci, Mark; STPCOL
Subject: 3/10/11 STP Open Items call
Attachments: OI list_3-10-11.pdf

Importance: High

Bill, 
 
I have attached the revised Open Items list to be discussed during the call tomorrow at 866-803-2146 code 
7482641.  I do not have any updates for the 3.7 and 3.8 Open Items list.  Updated lists for 3.7 and 3.8 will 
provided by 3/22/11 to support our 3/23/11 call. 
 
Agenda: 
 

1. Todd Hilsmeier – Chapter 17, DRAP NRC Audit Feedback 
2. Mike Eudy - Open Items status 

 
Michael A. Eudy - Project Manager 
U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission 
NRO/DNRL/NGE1&2 
301-415-3104 
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2011 STP Item Status Counts

OPEN 1/12/2011 1/19/2011 1/26/2011 2/9/2011 2/16/2011 2/23/2011 3/4/2011
NRC action 45 34 37 34 31 36 22
STP action 20 25 22 22 20 28 37

65 59 59 56 51 64 59

CONFIRMATORY 1/12/2011 1/19/2011 1/26/2011 2/9/2011 2/16/2011 2/23/2011 3/4/2011
NRC action 2 2 2 2 2 2 2
STP Action 81 138 154 152 154 155 147

83 140 156 154 156 157 149

CLOSED 1/12/2011 1/19/2011 1/26/2011 2/9/2011 2/16/2011 2/23/2011 3/4/2011
53 92 92 95 101 101 116

OPEN 3/10/2011
NRC action 52
STP action 13

65

CONFIRMATORY 3/10/2011
NRC action 2
STP Action 82

84

CLOSED 3/10/2011
53
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